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BELDCK rormer Vica—?resident and General

' Manager, Reevps Instrument Corp., NYC.:' -~

-In October, 1950, subject resigned position v
with Reeves a.nd formed own_compen known as -
: Belock Instrument Lorp.-
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. ADDITIONAL I

L o BELOCK personally hired
the below-1isted persons for employment at Reeves and
~a11 of them were considered Communists:
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N\  ELITCHER was employed at Reeves as an ongineer
. foum October 6, 1948 to Mar 2, 19519

T A ELITCHER is edmittedly a former member Of the
Sommunist Perty whibresiding in Washington, D. C.y where - : -

] - MORTON SOBELL and JULIUS ROSENBERG, on March 29,
1951, in the United States Court, Southern District of .. :o.:-'-

ELITCHER, on Mdy 10, 1951, was interviewed, - -

since sometime during 194l ELITCHER sald that he was |
working at the Bureau of Ordnance in Washington and that
BELOCK came to Washington, endeasvoring to interest the 7
Ordnence Department with a parallex corrector, ELITCHER °
stated that ho was essignefl'to inspect this machine and -~

in this menner that ELITCHER met BELOCK, . -

e AL

the parallex mechanism, »-*

he ‘was employed by the Burcsu of Ordnance, Navy Departmentes . .’
He 18 a close associaste of MORTON SOBELL, and admitbted . ... ..
that SOBELL end JULIUS ROSENBERG attempted on numerous -J.. . . 1.0
occasions to recruit him Into Soviet esplonages = o - - oaE e s

New York, were convicted on eosplonage conspiracy chargess -~ - -

gt which time he sdvised that he had known BARRY BELOCK . “:iw:- -

to make recommendations as to its acceptances It was ..

. ELITCHER stated that he saw BELOCK about twelve . ~
times between 194l and 1948, ELITCHER visited BELOCK at . .
Reeves about six times, mostly on consultations concorning .. . |
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i SO In the early pert of 1946, Recves were sub~ -
.contractors on the “Mark 56" project. ELITCHER s2id that : “
in connection with this project, BELOCK visited the Bureau R
~ of Ordnance quite often, Shortly after this project began, . . .

ELITCHER was nssigned as the chief enginecer and agah would . :
consult with BELOCK both at Washington and New York City. C-

g Subsequent to 1946, BELOCK developed a "Fire
Cut~aut" Which he brought to ashington for the Bureau's

inspection ang agein ELITCHER was assigned to inspect
"~ this mechanism, and on severa occasions consulted with
BELOCK concerning its operation. R Sl :

| .. During 1945, BELOCK contscted ELITCHER and Capear
told him that he hagd a Job waiting for him ai the Reeveg -~ - . =
Corporation, At that timc E ITCHER was not .interestod '~ . B

- in moving to Now York City, as he was greatly interested
in the "Hark 56" project. : F o

e
, f ELITCEER stated that between 1945 and 1948,
while conversing with BELOCK, BELOCK would remind him

that any time he desired to quit. the Bureau of Ordnance,
he could come to work for Receves,

/ In May, 1948, MAX ELITCHER was 4n New York
City on business for the Burcau of Ordnance, He visited
BELOCK at the Reeves Corporation and told him that he N
would 1ike to mccept his offler of a position. BELOCK - .
- accepted him and MAX reported for work shortly thereafter,

I I T IR

AL SEEINTY WP

- On one occesion the date or,whichtELITCHERﬂ,::T:}

is unable to recall, tut Probebly around April, 1947, I
BELOCK told him that he had met 2 friend of ELITCEER'S
who was then working for the General Electric Company.
BELOCK mentioned thot this friend was MORTON SOBELL and o
~ that SOBELL was soon to go to work for the Reeves Corpora-
- tion. ELITCHER said that he¢ had never mentioncd to BELOCK :

that SOBELL was a friond of his or was working at General .
‘Electric Company end ELITCHER hed no ides as to how BELOCK ...+ -
knew that he and SOEELL were friends, : .
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MAX stated he never heard BELOCK make any

Party, egherence to Cormunist Party ideologles or, t_hat I
he was o member of eny subversive organizations."; A

ELITCEER does recall that at one time he i
"‘»for the Rceves Company. Before this trip was made, BELOGK

him not to worry about :ltq e

f ELITCHEER said that 1nter he needed clee.ranca
to go aboard a Naval ship in New York Herbor to inspect
some clectronic cquipment and again BELOCK spproached .
‘him end told him that he would be unable to &0 because
clearsnce was not availables - - IR ;

L Ty
ELITCHER discus sed his not haviné clearence "~

told him that there are several employces at Reeves who = -
are unable to get clearance, He said that "When kids
were fifteen or sixteen years old lots of them joined

looked down upon, but after 211 these things happened
a long time. ago o .

. o The Attorney Genersal has declared ‘the Young :
‘- Communist League to be an organization coming within the o

statements which would indicate membership in the Comunia

" needed .clearance to go to Norfolk, Virginia, on a job " »

2+ ceme to ELITCHER and told him that the Navy would not clear -
- him, but said that he was Morking on his clearance and told' ,

R ...’.A

" with BELOCK shortly before MORTON SOBELL'S arrest. am.ocx _

221 the Young Communist League and at that time they wore not i '_1.“’.'.'.

purviaw of Executive Order #9835.

S~ ELITCHER stated that ho never b0l BELOCK
that he was a Communist Party member, nor did BELOCK ever -

he Jnew MAX was & COmmmist an& was readily accepting
the ract. . TS

P ._J e \.. -‘,.,_-_,.

with BELOCK and BELOCK told him that he ‘believed SORELL.:
was innocent., BELOCK said he was basing his assumption ks
~on something that heppened a long time ngoe He told 7~

[

-+ " ask him, ELITCHER sald that BELOCK merely implied that

H e
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L After SOBELL was arrested ELITCER Spoke :
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_.;‘ELITCHER that he knew about "this" ror 8 1ong tlme. *He
- 'said that they (ELITCHER assumed he meant the FBI) went

" to RELOCK and told him sbout MORTON SOBELL?'S participatio
in the Cormnunist Perty. According to ELITCHER, BELOCK told -
him thet "they" wanted SOBELL fired, BELOCK again repeated
the statement about "Whon kids, etc.” and said that he was g
going to keep SOBELL under ell circumst.,nces as he was .
too good a man to fire, - LT

ELITCI-IER said that he. visited BELOCK!'S home
. in Bayside, but that he never noticed enything unusual . . ... "
there, and had never ssenthe radio in BELOCK'S cellars - ST
He sa2id he knew that BELOCK'S main hobbies were radio
" and photography and was awarée that BELOCK had one of = -
- - the most powerful amateur radio transmitting sets in the.
countrye .He also knew that BELOCK had a two-way radio *.
" in his cer. ELITCHER nover Giscussed photography with.
- BELOCK, but it was understood that he purchased only the o
- most expensive end up-to-date equipment, -4 S

ELITCHER seid that EDWARD GARRETT end ’BELOCK -
were close friends for somctime, He recalled BELOCK ‘
telling him that GARRETT and he were first associated - -~ - ..

. when BELOCK hired GARRETT as e bodyguarde ELITCHER - ‘
. recalls BELOCK telling him that he, BELOCK, ran uround Ha
with a tough crowd. ELITCHER belleves. that the crowd

mentioned werc gemblers, Hee said whon BELOCK left - - =
 Reeves, the friendship between him and GARRETT dissolved,
, howover. no ono knew.the Fonson uhy. * e TR

Sl " ELITCHER said that BELOCK continua‘lly fought -
unionizing Reeves employces and bellevos thet ths :subject -
is not a CO:'m:unist or even C’omuni:stically inclined. =

et Raica? PRk P
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J O°EPH DAKIELS

; J OSEPH LANRLNCE DANIE
~electrical engineer from June

DANIELS was interviewed in eonnection with the
!'IORTON SOBELYL investigetion, . -He admitted knowing end ° ‘
nssociating with SOBELL both at the General Electric COmpany
in Schenectady, New York, and at the Reeves Corporation, -

" He edvised that ho knew nothing concerning espionage“or

- Communist activities .on 2 he part of SOBELE ,
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information concerning DANIELS. '

SOBELL wes employed £s an electricel ongineer
by Reeves from June 16, 1947 to Junc 16, 1950, On August 18,
1950, SOBELL was arrested for violation of the espionage
o conspiracy statute and on March 29, 1951, he was scntonced
.~ to 2 term of thirty years imprisonment, , &

~ SOBELL 1listed as a chagactdr reference one HARRY BELOCK, " =~
address New York City, \ R
V - * ) “o -

- Y s .

. - SAMUEL LEVINE, Ddputy Chief, Systems Section,
Evans Signal Leboratory, Belmdr, New Jersey, aévised that
in connection with contracts being produced by Reeves
for the Signal Corps, it necessitated his speaking with
BELOCK on a number of occasions, LEVINE stated that i
EELOCK told him just after SOBZLL'S arrest that the
Reeves officials were awart SOEELL was a Commmist and
this fact had been mede knpwn to some security agency

' Whose identity was not furnished, BELOCK expressed the
opinion' that it was better to keep SOBELL employed and
be able to watch him than to discharge him, . ~

-

Ky
e

. , ,Subaequent.to!SOBELL'S disaﬁ;earance from ...
~ Reeves Company end prior to his arrcst, HARRY BELOCK was . -
~ interviewed concerning his association with SOBELL., ~ . -

during 1941 or 1942, et which time SOBELL was cmployed by
the Aero HMarine Division of the General Electric Company
in Schenectady., BELOCK, a2t that time, was employed by -
the United States Signal Corps at Cemp Evans, end was T
- working on e similar project as SOBELL. He stated this s
work required him to meke numerous trips to Schoncctady '
where he conferrcd with a number of General Electric .
eéngineers, among whomwas MORTON SOBELL, o

The files of this office contained hondefdgatQty .

S

. BELOCK steted thet he first became acquainted uith‘SOBELLtLi€~@-

b.mﬂ'mn SOPELL . , o R -

70 ' - £
S MORTON SOBELL'S personnel file at tho General .7 7.
.~ Electric Company in Schenectady, New York, reflectod that — =

-y
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o dark room and equipmcnt ot his home on Long Island. .

) ;NY,65-15673 ; B , . :
,, Pl BELOCK stated that after associuting w!.th
"J-.SOBELL, ho was imprcessed with SOBELL'S knowledge and = .
‘dntelligence and when BELOCK later took over the position
- of General Manager of Reeves, he personally requested : ;-;j,,m
SOBZLL to come to New York City and work for him, BELOCK -
stated that during his entirc association with SOBELL, . . ..
he never had any indication or resson to believe thet = . .~
SOBELL was a Communist or cven liberal in his thinking = -7 .77 7%
and beliefs, In this connection, howover, BELOCK related . .
- that about 1948, SOBELL was being investigatcd on loyalty = - .
charges at the conclusion of which recommendctions were :

- to any classified information, BELOCK szid he: ‘hmnediatal‘y% ;
. went to SOBELL'S defense mainly because he considered - - oo-o.oo
- him one of his top enginccrs and also *because he folt -y :
- in his miné that SORELL did not adhere to the COmmunist BTN
,videologies, ' ) . ot LT

made to BELOCK that SOEBELL %:oulc not -be pormitted accoss 7

BELOCK stated that he was certain in his mm Gl g
mind that if SOBELL was a Communist, he would be sware = = :
of it, He recalled that two other engineers, whose nrmes = . = 3
be did not mention, werc suspocted of being Cormunists '
end that he personally saw to it that they were cismissed

Vrrom their employment with Reeves. ‘ : . R

BELOCK advised that: SOBELL did not request
or advise him that he was teking leave, but that aonroximately .
three days ofter SOBELL'S last day of employmcnt, BELOCK .. = ... .
recoived a short note from SOBELL, advising him that he - L
would takec a short vacation, BELOCK was unubla to produco‘{{f}"" S
this letter, allegedly Hrit!ten by SOBELL D ',.*

T "7 BELOCK advised that he was not 2 social O
acquaintmce of SOBELL, but steotod that they both had T
‘the same hobby, photography, and that on numerous occasions '~
they would discuss difremnt phctogruphic tochniques S
together. _ T

-

» ' With regard to BELOGK!S photographlc ability S
. also, it 1s noted that BELOCK told SA LESTER O, GALLAHER, "f‘” ,; T
of -the New York Office, that he maintoined e complete ...
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" B. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION COMCERNING HARRY BELOCK

; , | BELOCK porsonaliy hired  AD -
the below-3ist o o employment avy Reeveo znd :
‘ 1 of them woere considercd Cormmunists:
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IAX ELITCHER

' ELI”CI ZR was ammlovbﬁ at Reeves ;3s_an‘engineéry.;
~from October 5y, 1948 to W“ﬁch 2, 1951.j;ﬁ,~ L

: ELIA&HER is aamlttgaxy Y ferm S m«ubbr of thc,ﬁ; e
Commundst?arfv whib residing in Washington, D. ©., where ' 0 :
he was employed by the Burcou of Ordnance, hnvy Department, -
‘He is = close assoeciate of MORTON SOBELL, and admitted !
that SOBLLL and JULIUS ROSYRBERG attempted on numerous '
occasions to recrult him into Soviet CSPioNsEsa

MORTON SOEBELL &nd T’LIUQ ROSENBERG, on March 29,
1051, in tho YIntted Statcs Court, Southern DiotPlCt of
Nsw York, her“ conv*ctbi on espionavc conapiracy cuarrcs._

ELITCHER, on May 10, 1951, was interviesweq,
at which time he 2d4vised that he had known HARRY BELOC” - ,« .
since semctime during 194L.  ELITCHER said thet he was -~ -~ ¢
vorving at the Purzau of Ordnance in Washington and thyt
BELOCK came to ¥a :shington, endeavoring to intercst the .
‘Ordnance Department with a parallex corrsctor,  ELIT CHER
8tzted that he was assigned to inspect this machine and .
to make recommendations as to its acceptance. It was
in this munner that BELITC “R‘met PELOCK.

ELITCEER stated that he saw BELOCX about twelve
times botween 194 and 19L8, BLITCHER visited BELOCK at
Reeves about six timos, =mbstily on cmﬂbpltﬂtlonh cencerning
“the parallex mechanism,
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.. In the early part of 1Qu6 Reeves were sub-
"thectors on the "Mark 56" pro:ec,.« ELITCHER s2id that,
‘connection with this project, BELOCK visitcd the Burem
‘of- Ordnance quite often, Qhor*ly ﬂ”tcw this project began
ELITCHER was assigned as the chicl engincer and ngein.would
oon%ult wwth BELOCK both at Washingion znd Ksw York City.

Subsequent to 1946, BELOCK devoloned 2 "Fire
Cutaut" which he brought to Washington for the Purssou's
inspection an? arzin ELITCEER was agsigned to inspect

BELOCK concerning its oneratlon.

R _Durﬁng 1945, BELOCK contacted BLITGHER gnd
. %old him that he had 2 job waiting for him at the Rooves.
- Corporation. At that timc BLITCEER was not intcrestad -
~dn moving to New York City, as hn W28 Ereh tly 3ntcrosted;
in the "Mark 56" project,

: ELITCYER statod thﬁt hetweon ‘.!E and 19L&,
while conversing with BELOCKX, BELOCK would remind him
that any time he desircd to quit the Bureau of Ordnunce,
he could come to work for R@eves. '

In May, 1948, MAX ELITCHER was in New York
Czty on busincss for the Euréau of Ordnznce, Hz wisite
BELOCK at the Rioves Corporntion and told him that ho

would like to nccopt his offer of 'a position. EELOCK -
acccphed him and MAX reported for work chertly the

a

On one occasion, the dutc o” wnich SLI”CHER\f

-1s unable to reeall, tut priobably around April, 1947, e
BELOCK told him that he had met o Triena Ol_ua TCUERIS o

“who wes then working for the Ceneral Elec tric Company.
BELCCK mentionsd that this friené wos MONTON -SORELL and .
that SORELL was soon to go to work Tor the Rosves Corparw~

~tion. ELITCHER said that he had never mentioncé to RELOCK
“that SOBELL wns 2 friond of his or. was werking &t Goneral
Electric Company and ELITCHER herd no 1dea 88 te how RBELOCK
knoew ihat e wnd SOELLL were friends,

this mcchanism, and on ssveral occasions consulted with =~

R AT T
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me utatbd he ncver hea“d BELOPK'que any -
Eﬁatemcnts wkich would indicate mempership in the Communis
?a?t,, adheronce tc Communist Party 1a»ologlés o thﬂt
' Wos o member of any subversive org onizationss &

ELITCHER does recall that at one time he -
necdsd clearance to go to Norfolk, Virginia, on 2 job
for the Roeves Company. Before this trip was made, SELOCK -
¢-me to ELT™CEER ond told him that the Hovy would not clear :
him, but s2id that he was working on his ciou‘nn0r43nﬁ*told“*-"
~.him not to worry. r“*bo';tit; Pte e ,ﬁﬁww,A”f_w(”wwnﬁﬂnﬁ;,ww S

')

, ELITOHBR eaid tha b later he neaded clearanec
to go esboard & NWavzl ehip im Jew York Harbor to inspect
some-el :¢tronic »quwnncnt and agzain BELOCK approached”
him =nd told him thot he wounld bu unnbl@ to ge bec*usc
clearn nee Wans not avuliﬂrle~‘ ) T &

bLITCqVR discueted d*s1not having clearasnce
with BELCCK sghortly before MORTON SOBELL!'S arrcst. BELOCK
told nim that there are several employces at Reeves who
are unablce to gzt clzarance, ko said that "When kids.
were fi’tuen or sixteun yzars cld lots of them joined
the Young Communist League gnd at that time they were not
léoked dewn upon, but alter 21l these things happoned
x long time ngo”. i T e

Tha ntsorﬁey Genersl has Qﬁvla“bﬂ the lOHDE .
‘Cormunist Leargue to be an prganization c0ﬂ‘ng Wlthln oQbV>A'W>
purview of Exec&tivb Order #9835,

,LITCHER stated that h. never to0ld BELOCK .
hat he was o Communist Party member, ncor.did BELOCK ocver - o
k him. HLITC?ER said that BELOCK merely impliced that
hc knoew MaX was o Commmnist and was readily &C“”ﬁtlng
the fact,
After SOBELL was arres tod,’ELI?CHER spoke .
with FELCCK and BELOCK to0ld him theot he belicved SOFBLL
was innocent. BELOCK said he was basing his assumption

on somcthing that happened a long tlmv>“§0. He told

joN

.16~
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BLITCHER that ho kncw about "this" for a long time
14 ‘thet thoy (ELImCﬁgP assumed he micont the FBI) wcnt;

o BRELOCK and told him sbout MORTON MGEE“L*S participetion

in the Communist Purty. 4ccording to ELITCHER, BELOCK told

him that "tney" wanted SOPELL fired, BELOCK agnin repcated -

the statement about "When kids, ete." and said that ho was i

going to keep SOBELL under all c1rcumst"nces as he was -~

too good a mwan te fire. - - v o ' R j_j,v

B ‘ ELITCYER seid that he viszuad BE&O“K’S home e s
in Baysicw, but that he never noticed snything unusual

- therc, and had ncverssenthe radio in PnLOCF'S cellar,.
He said he know thot BELOCK'S main hobligs were radio

" and photogrophy w2 was aware that BELOZK had one of
the most powerful amateur radio transmitting sets in thc
country. Hr,ul,o kPuW ‘that BELOCK had 2 two-way radio -

: in his car. ELITCHER ncver dizcussed photography with

N -JMOC‘ but it was understood that he purchased only tho

st bk?Cﬂ°l"C and uv-to-date eguipme nt,' - o

- ELITCHER said that EDJARD CGARRETT and BELOCK
were closc fricnds for romutimes He rvcullcd PELOCK '
tciling him th“t GARRETT and he werc first associated
when BELOCK hircd GARRETT as 2 bodyguarde EBLITCHER - ]
rocalls BELOCK telliing h;m that he, BELOCK, ran around .. . .. .. ..
with a tough crowd. SLITCHER telicves that the ecrowd :
mentioned were gamblers, He sald whon BELOCE loft .
Reeves, ths frl,nd ship between him anad G‘“RBT“ ﬁ1°°olvca,-'~“;. :
‘howover, no onc knew.ths monson wny, '

ELITCHER said that BELP X eontinu-1ly fo zght _
: unlon;zﬂng Reeves employces cnd bolieves that ths subwect~~ -
48 not a Co%vunvst or ¢ven Comprnistiean 11y inclined e




OSEPH D“XIBL

¥CE D;NI
S ﬁrQM'Juna

ﬂpl@vad by RuCVbu
‘13hE to Sentemper 19

os zn c}o

DIFIELS was interviewed in Connes fion with hha

MORTON SCRELL- 1anst1“Mt10n. “He hdmﬁ,oce knmviug ond -

. nssociating with SOBELL both at the Ccnﬂr“ Zlectrie "o nany
in Schenoctudy, RWew York, &ﬁﬂ vt the Ruoves Co ?SSP“ulﬂﬂ--

e adviced that he knew nodnang noncuruwu % p onnse oY
Communist activitices on iro port of Sa;ghu. e s e -




- .~"iw 65-156?3

o Tho Tilum of *hl@ off ice contained
?armation concﬂrnznb DuII@Lu,‘ s e

- “MCRIOX B0IBLL

ST ©  BOBELL was omplcyed as an clectrical o 1n»er, ,
b" Rceves from Junc 16, 1947 to June 16, 1950, on nu?uut 18
1050 SOBLELL was arrcsted for viclation of tho cspionage
conspiracy statute and on March 29, 1951, he was sentonced. -
to = term of thirty yenra ;mprlsonmeﬁt' o ﬁ :

Ao s e L,
- g oL . A 2 - 3

MOATON S OBZLL'S p“rsonnu7 f:ld a k»hc Guncral

~Elcetric Compa rv ip Scngnncﬂﬁﬂ 3 Kew 101&, reficcted shiat
SOBZLL listed o one. HARK

el 5k y:'; ﬂhif
Evans Signal choratory ;clmw-, Now
in coenncetion with contracts being. prccwg 3 by Reeves -
for the Signal Coros, it nogessitated his spesking with
BELGCK on o« number of acescions, LUVINE "t“tcu_that, B
FELCCK told him just afior WQF“EL’Q f"rcs,.t 7
Resves of ii inls wers cwarce SOFILL was Commun:s,-ﬁnd,
thils fact had bzon mace known Lo somc P;CQY1 by syency
whose »ubnt ¥ was not fu*niqh\J, BELOCK expresscd the.
Gp*n&on that i wos bettc* ko koep SOLE L &Fuloysa B e
be able to watch hlm thaa te d ohe rav hinm. -

sf, Bys tcme”uectaon,
JLTuwy;‘ﬁCﬁloQQ that

p

Sube cquent tOA|OEuLL dis ﬂ;a;44hncc {vom IR DI
Rezves Company &nd 'prier to hin : rrcut,'“A“JY'BEL“CK was 7
into rv1p1o0 conaerning his sascciation wiith SOBELL, ‘
BELOCK statod that he first becoae acguainted with SOBELL .
during 104 -or AGhe, ot.which tineg. SOPLTL ‘wWeg employed by #e
~the -Aero - ~Marinos u;vmu-bn~ﬁ* Ahe Genor: 1 Elcetric f‘cnmu:a.ny““
in Sechenc Cu&«f. 1dLDCu, 2% that time, wos cmployed by
- the imitsd Statss Signel Corps at Comp ! Lv=zns, end was
AOhklng on n similar projcdt as SOBELL. He suitcé this - 7
work reguired him to make numerous. trips 1o Schono c*adv -
~where he conferrcd with & wumber of Gonoral Eleciric
ungincers, among'whxnwas ORTOF °0E LL,




NY 65~1“073

-‘<,~i BELOCK - stqtcd thot after uesoc1“t1w“ w*th
v@BwuL ho was inprossed with SCEELL'S knowledse und
iﬁtelllguncc and when BILOCK later tock ower the »osition
of Conergl i 5::ag r of Recvcs, he persorally regiested

OBZLL to come o New York Clty and work for hi-a, ZLOCK
utatﬁ& that Qurl 'g hRis entire asscciztion with 30FRIELL,

hs nuver had any indicotion or reasCﬁ to nelicve thet a
SO”"LL wag o Communist or cvon liber:l in hiz ‘hinking -
ond belicfs,  In this COnﬂbCLlﬂn, ncuavur, BILGCK related
that cbout 19LB, 30BULL was bz ing invesi i‘“' Loa-on loyalbsy oo
charpges at thoe con clvalon of which rieormndeiions wore .
‘made to BILOCK thnt SOERLL sheould not be pormiticd accocs’
to ~ny clessifieq 1n‘ormut10n. BELOCK snid he irmsdistely
‘Wont to SUGRELL'S defc n*"" aﬁn1glhub*%¢u ‘hé con 1sigered s
- him ‘one of his top eninocird Tand Miso bachises hiveolt ,
in his mind that uOLJL* 4id noi adhere to the Comrunist - ¢
idenlogi .z, o S RN

BELOCK stated that he was cerizin in
mind that if SOERRLL was a Cnmmunﬁat hs wonld e
ef it, Es rccalled *hat two othor oneinsTrs '
- he -did not mention, werc susple bed of baiwg Ceormunists
end that he persennliy saw to it that fhﬁ" wors Lismis
~from thoir omp lovmun with Rgev*sf *
. BELCCK advised that SOEELL did not request

or zdvisc him that he was toking lcave, Lat that approximatoly
three doys after SORELL'S last day of (n:lnvmonb, PBLOCK.

roevived 2 fhort note from uOﬁnLT, advising @ 1% that he - 7
would take 2 short vmchtion, BLLGCK wes unsble to produce
thlb 1ctt-;,a17cuwdly wri ttcn bj SCBELL.

D DAL L % g
PR “LOuK ﬂcviﬁﬁﬁ thed he war “ﬁﬂt»ﬁ<33c1h B e Y
guain tzncc of SOBBLL, but stated that thouy both had : S
the same hobby, nhot9~“~ph¢, and that on nnwnerous occasions
they would dlocuus uLlf‘ront photographic tncnnlques
together,

With rcegard to F“LOCK'Q NG togranshic nbility
128

alsc, it is noted that BELOCK told Si LESTER C. G.LLAEE iR,
of the Hew York 0fficc, that he maintoinad a complc e :
ark @oom and ﬂquln wnt at h¢n ho,v on Lcw Isl:na. :
® : t
~ T !
. - 20 = . g ,
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o ‘ D:VID T. BONNER, Xresident, Reeves Instrument
Corporation, wes interviewed by SAS THOMAS H, ZOELLER and .
REX I. SHRODER., DBONNER advised he took over the presidency
of Reeves in January of 1946, 4t that time EELOCK was
employed as Executive Vice President end General Managers.

- BONNER stated that his sssoclation with the subject was
‘strictly on & business basis and that he had no idea of
BELOCK'S friends or associates,- , ‘
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WY 65-15673 o T ,,
e Lbout Tive mo after BELOCK resigned, - § .
BONNER requested »LEX CAMPBELX, former head of the Criminal - :

Division, United States Departhent of Justice, to inspect . ,
Reeves regarding sscurity., After BONNER learped of -
MORTON SOBELL snd MAX ELITCHER'S Communist affiliastions, he
felt it was necessary to determine if any other Communists

were employed at Reevos. , : o
*
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e C - INTERVIEW WITH HARRY EELOCK 4

) _ HARRY BELOCK was interviewed on June 13,
1951 by SAS LEO H. FRUTKIN and REX I. SHRODER. He was -
jnterviewed in the offices of the Belock Instrument
Corporation, 111-01 1llith Avenue, College Point, Long Island,
BELOCK stated that sometime during 1950 he resigned his

. position with the Reeves Corporation. He offered his
‘pesignation because of his inability to get along with other
Reeves officials,
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NY 65-15673

1

b BELOCK advised that he never hired any one? =3
-8t Reeves whose Communist affiliations were %known to him - e
at the time of hiring., With regard to MORTON SOBELL and

MAX ELITCHER, BELOCK stated that he learned from the Navy

that they were suspected of being Communists but that he had
never had any indication from either that they were even . i
"radically" inclined. BELOCK stated that if he learned
that any of his employees were Communists or suspected.
Communists, he irmediately took steps to release them.

ok

o

Vo

. It will be redalled, | 1
that BELOCK hired a number of employees & 2

of D g ts » among whom were H

” b1D W1

4

S,
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WY 65-15673 .
EE A S With regard to MAX ELITCHER, CK stated § ~u . = :f
~ that he first met him while on business for Reeves at the it
- Burcau of Ordnance in Washington, D.C. ELITCHER impressed
BELOCK as being intelligent and industrious and BELOCK . 5
told him that he could have a job at Reeves whenever he :

wanted 1t. BELOCK recalled that while ELITCHER was working o
in New York on behalf of the Nevy, he visited BELOCK at
Reeves end esked him for a jJob., BELOCK sald that he
accepted him and that later during 1948 he met ELITCHER
at & pier in New York City. BELOCK explained that he had
just returned from Europe and that ELITCHER was engaged o
on & job eboard the USS Misslssippi which wes docked at ean .
~ adjoining piers ELITCHER knew that BZLOCK was due to "~ b
_return on the Queen Mary. When the Queen docked, ELITCHER
visited the pler and found BELOCK aboard. At this time
ELITCHER told BELOCK that he was leeving the Bureau of ;
Ordnance snd & definite date was set to begin hls employment
at Reeves. BELOCK edded that he never had any idea that -
ELITCHER was affiliated with the Communists untll some time
during 1949 or 1950 when the Navy refused him clearances
BELOCK added thet he was surprised to learn this as he = -
considered ELITCHER one of the most industrious employees at
Reevess ! ' ' , '
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R BELOCK stated he also met MORTON SOEELL
during a visit to the Generzl Els ctric Company, and
" that he was highly impressed with SOEELL'S skill. ¥When ,
starting Reeves, BELOCK personally requested SOBELL to work - - "
for him. BELOCK edded that SOBELL! S wife HELEN was also

en employee of Reeves znd thet he had ng idea either were

. Communists, He said that to him both aphgared to be. -
.- loyal citizens. , NN CLT T
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BELOCK stated that he was noet socially scquainted with any
of the above persons and those ©f whom he personally hired
were hired because of technlcal skills and no other reason.
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NY 65-15673

LOUIS F. BUDENZ, \former Communiat e
functionary, was cxhibited photograghs of the subject;
however, he -stated that BELOCK was Rot ¥nown to hime ~ ,

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY,\ former sclf-confessed '
espionage agent, was also shown photdgrephs or,_the subject T v
and she, too, did not recogniz him.,~M“:»  | : H55;M;E¢ﬁ_w<«

DAVID GRnENGLkss;Vselfvccnfessea espionage |
agent presently serving @ 15-yeal term for esplonage @ -
ectivities, likewise could not 1dent1fy awplcture of BELOH

agent, could not identif a p
one he knew,

esplonage agent, did not\recogn
EELOCK. \

Py
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B - INFORM.TION DEVELOPED LT THE
REEVES CORPOR/TION
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DLVID T. BONNER, President, Reeves Instrument
Corporation, was interviewed by SAS THOMAS H. ZOELLER and
REX T. SHRODER. BONNER advised he took over the presidency

of Reeves in January of 1946. &t that time ELLOCK was
employed as Exccutive Vice President and General Manager,
BONNER stated that his essociation with the subject was
strictly on & business basis and that he had no idea of
BELOCK'S friends or associates, : ‘ v :

ot 4

]

e Y o ideiw

A}



ey

NY 65-15673 i

Lbout five months after BELOCK resigned,
BONNER requssted sLEX CAMPEELL, former head of the Criminal
Division, United States Department of Justice, to inspect
Reeves regarding security., After BONNER learned of .- :
MORTON SOBELL -and MiX ELITCHER'S Communist affiliations, h
Telt 1t was necessary to determine if any other Communists
were employed at Reeves. ' - y

LR PR

A

=TT R PR

s

i

r
e

nEnre



-

Ny 65-15673

B

C - INTERVIEW WITH H/RRY EFLOCK L i

. H.RRY BELOCK was interviewed on June 13,
1951 by SAS LEO H, FRUTKIN and REX I, SHRODER. He was
interviewed in the offices of the Belock Instrument :
Corporation, 111-01 1lith Avenue, College Polnt, Long Island.
BELOCK stated that sometime during 1950 he resigned his
position with the Reeves Corporation. He offered his
‘resignation because of his inability to get slong with other
Reeves officials, . .

A

bk s bpasd

T

i

3



§
4

NY 65-15673

»

’f

3w

( BELOCK adviscd that he never hired any one
at-Reeves whose Communist effilletions were known to him
at the time of hiring. With regard to MORTON SOBELL and
MiAX ELITCHER, BELOCK stated that he learned from the Nevy
that they were suspected of being Communists but thet he had
never had any indication from either that they were even
%radically" inclined. BELOCK steted that if Me learned

that any of his employees were Communists or suspected
Communists, he irmediately took steps to release them.

: It will be redalled, W i
that EELOCK hired s number of employees &t Reeves suspccted
Commmmnists, among whom were @ R
- Iy MORTON SOREI
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2

| With regard to MAX ELITCHER, BELOCK stateal
that he first met him whilc on business for Reeves at the -
Burcau of Ordnence in Washington, D.C. ELITCHER impressed

BELOCK ®s being intelligent end industrious and BELOCK

told him that he could have a job at Reeves whenever he .

wanted 1t., BELOCK recalled that while ELITCHER was working
_4n New York on behelf of the Navy, he visited~BELOCK at

Reoves end asked him for a job. BELOCK seaid that he

accepted him and that later during 1948 he met ELITCHER

at a pier in New York City., BELOCK explained that he had

just returned from Europe #nd that ELITCHER was engaged -

on a job eboard the USS Mipsissippi which wes docked at en
adjoining pier. ELITCHER knew that BZLOCK was due to ~ to
return on the Queen Mary. When the Queen docked, ELITCHER .- -
visited the pier and found BELOCK aboard. a4t this time
ELITCHER told BELOCK thet he was leaving the Bureasu of

Ordnance end & definite date was set to begin his employment

at Reeves., BELOCK edded that he never had any idea that
ELITCHER was affiliasted with the Communists until some time
“during 1949 or 1950 when the Navy refused him clearances

BEIOCK added thet he was surprised to learn this as he
considered ELITCHER one of the most industrious employees at
Reeves. ' e

R 4

“
PARL R L. FF D

&

I

IR Y TR

oS

- BELOCK stated he also met MORTON SOEBELL . .. = .
. during a visit to the General Ele ctric Company, and RTINS
that he was highly impressed with SOBELL'S skill. When
starting Reeves, BELOCK personally requested SOBELL to work
for him. BELOCK sdded that SORELL'S wife HELEN was also :
_an employee of Reeves end that he had no idea either were
Communists. He said that to him both appeared to be - .. - .
"~ loyal citizens, : IR
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10UIS F. BUDENZ, former Communist
- functionary, was oxhibited photographs of the subject; .
Ahpwever, he-gtated that BELOCK was not known to him. s s

ELIZAEETH T. BENTLEY, former self-canfessed
esplionage sgent, was also shown photographs of the subject
engd aha, too, did not recognize him.
-

DAVID GREENGLASS, self-confessed espionage
agent presently serving a 15-ycar term, for espionage-
activitics, likewise could not identify a picture of BELOGK.

HARRY’GOLD, selfhcanfessed former esplonage

one he knew.

THOMAS L. BLNGK, self»admitted former LI
esoionage agent, did not redognize a photograph of HARRY -
EBELOC

2 J

agent, could not 1dent1fy a photograph,or BEDOCK a8 any o _”‘;
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- D;:VID T. BONNER, President, Rceves Instrument
Corporation, was interviewed by SAS THOMAS H. ZOELLER and
REX I. SHRODER. BONNER advised he took over the presidency
of Reeves in January of 1946. -4t that time BELOCK was
employed as Executive Vice President and General Manager.
BONNER stated that his assoclation with the subject was
strictly on 2 business basis and that hc had no idea of
BELOCK'!'S friends or assoclates.
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i

Lbout five months after BELOCK rcsigned, ,
BONNER requested oLEX CAMPBELL, former head of the Criminal
Division, United States Department of Justice, to inspect
Reeves regarding sccurity. After BONNER learncd of
MORTON SOBELL and MiX ELITCHER!'S Communist affiliations, he
felt it was nocessary to determine if any pther Conmunists
were employed at Reeves.
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e C - INTERVIEW WITH HARRY BELOCK -

.

H/RRY BELOCK was interviewed on June 13,
1951 by S4S LEO H. FRUTKIN end REX I. SHRODER. He was
interviewed in the offices of the Belock Instrument
Corporation, 111-01 1lith Lvenue, College Point, Long Island.
BELOCK stated that sometime during 1950 he rosigned his

- position with the Reeves Corporation. He offered his

resignation because of his inability to get along with other
Reeves officials,
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BELOCK adviscd that he nover hircd any onoi
at Reeves whose Communist affiliations were known to him !
2t the time of hiring. With regard to MORTON SOBELL and -
MiX ELITCHER, BELOCK stated that he learncd from the Novy
that they were suspected of being Communists but that he head
never had any indication from either that they were even
Yradically" ineclined. BELOCK stoted that 4f he learned.
that any of his cmployees were Communists o» suspected
Communists, he immediately took steps to release them.

C It will be redalled,
that BELOCK hired a number of employecs
of beins Communists, among whom wer
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With regard to MAX ELITCHER, BELOCK stated.
.that he first met him whilc on business for Rceves at thej
Burcau of Ordnence in Washington, D.C. ELITCHER impressc
BELOCK as being intclligent and industrious and BELOCK
told him that he could hove a job at Recves whenever he
wanted it. BELOCK rccalled that while ELITCHER was working
in New York on behelf of the Navy, he visited BELOCK at -
Reeves and asked him for a job.. BELOCK saild that he
.- acccpted him and that later during 1948 he met ELITCHER
at a pier in New York City. BELOCK cxplained that he had
just returned from Buropc and that ELITCHER was engaged
on a job aboard the USS Mississippi which was docked at en
ad joining picr. ELITCHER kncw that BILCCK was duc to
return on the Queen Mary. When the Queen docked, ELITCHER
visited the picr and found BELOCK aboard. at this time
BELITCHER told BELOCK that he was leaving the Bureau of
Ordnance and & definite date was set to begin his employment
at Reevos. BELOCK added that he never had any idea that
BLITCHER was affilisted with the Cormunists until some time
during 1949 or 1950 when the Navy refused him clearances
BELOCK added that he was surprised to learn this as he
consldﬁreé ELITCHER one of the most industrious employeccs at
Reeves,

, BELOCK stated he also met MORTON SOEELL
during a visit to the General Ele ctric Company, and
that he was highly impressed with SOBELL'S skill, When
starting Resves, BELOCK personally requested SOBELL to work
for him. BELOCK added that SOBELL'S wife HELEN was also
an employee of Reeves and that he had no idea either were
Communistses He said that to him both appeared to be
loyal c¢itizens.
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BELOCK stated that he was not socially acquainted with any
of the above persons and those of whom he personally hirced
werc hired beeanse of techniczl skills and no obther roason.
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1OUIS . BUDENZ, former Communist

-functionary, was ecxhibitcd photographs of the subject;
. however, he stated that BELOCK was not known to him.

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, former sclf-confessed
espionage egent, was also shown photographs of the subject
and she, too, did not recognize him.

DAVID GREENGLASS, sclf-confessed espionage
agent prescntly serving a 15-year term for esplonage
ectivities, likewise could not identify a picturc of BELOCK.

HARRY GOLD, scl f~confessed former espionoge

agent, couvld not idontlfy a phobtograph of BELOCK as any
one he knew,

THOMAS L. BLAGR, self-admitted former

1’esoionagu agent did not recognize a photograph of HARRY
EELOCK.




ARl

] - m-f -

ORK

FiLE NO,

MLY

EW
REPORT MADE AT DATE wien PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE By
- foars1| 8/29, 3 C>/1 HASEI |
=W Yopx 10/23/ =1 15 _{é 457 ROBERT E, CHASED ! )
\ -~ s (_ ’ - :
Slizd t( s _’dc?l J| cHARACTER OF case i
2., 0, 11,757

2d

ESPIOVAGE R

e,

CIAL AGENT
ARGE

DO NOT VRITE 1y ‘I‘HESE SPACES

r'ﬂ. o ; ]
COPIES OF rhits REPORY ' '_"‘
S - Burcay
2 - A1 bany A
"2 = Baltihore )
{Conleu contd - , seo nmﬂq REVT) —
" - 'il"ﬁﬂ'\

-“‘ERTY oo? FB!*-Thus caéif?dcn
dist

cepqré)@a G

Ytents are loaned to

you by the F8I and are not to be

ted outside of agency to which loaned

LR X COVENRMENT FRINTING OFFice

18--80837~3

L ST e

T

v

TN SN

Py

e




WY 65-15722

SYNOPSIS COI'f'D:

g HELENE
BLITCHsE has advisca that she was
treated in 194 7~16L8 by a woman
psychiatrist in Washington, D. C.
(Maryland), namod Dr. HARGARET

FicKENZIE RIOCH. FELENE ELITCHER is the
wifc of MAX BLITCHER, feoymrI CP. member
who testified ap trial of JULIUQ
ROSENBERG, co 1eted Soviet cspionage
agent, that SEﬂBERG tried to redruit
him into Sc esplonage work,
MARGARET h¢I ZIR RIOCH believed to bé
gistereindlav of Dr, JANET RYOCH,
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™~
AN : .
Iﬁkg INFORMATION CONCERLING TREATMENT OF
) HELENE ELITCHER BY WOMAN PSYCHIATRIST
- AT WASHINGTDN, De Co

During the investigation of JULIUS ROSEHBERG,
convicted Sovict cspionage egenty 4t was loarncd from
HEIENE BLITCHER that she hagd been #ireatod during 1947
end 1948 by a woman psychdetrist im\Washington, D. G.,
metropolitan opon (Morylamd), named\ Dr.  MARGARET ‘
McKENZIE RIOCHY 4y It i3 to bo noted thatYHELENE ELITCHER.
is the wife of QAX ELITCHER, former Commimist Party
member who testificd at the trial of JULIUS ROSENBERG
that ROSENBERG had triod to rocruit him into the Soviet
espionage systom.

In conncetion with the trcatment of IBIENE
BLITCIER by Dre MARGARET McKEHZIE RIOCH, SAS HOWARD
FLETCHER, Jr., and ROBERT L. SMELTZER intcrviowsd -

Dr. MARGARET McRENZIE RIOCH, 207 Dorset Avonue,

- 12 -
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Choevy Chase, Harylend., She informed theso agents that
HuLENE BLITCHER had come to her for psychiatric trente
ment for approximatcly a year Just prior to the time
when HELENE ELITCHER moved to New, York City., The
approximete time wes from the middle of 1947 until tho
middle of 1948, Sho informed the gents thut the reason
why the potiont had come to her wak becouse of g slight
maladjustment in character, She edid thot she had

nover soen anything to refleet on. IZHE ELITCHIR'S
ability to teatify in thoe ROSENBERG' casc,  She speid

she would not hesitate to state thot HLLEWE ELITCHER

wag rolicble and trustworthy, Sho believed it could nothe
used to attoek the pationt's veracity as a witness,

She 4id not feol that thoro was any indication of a
pPsychosis or conditions which would adversely affcet

the veracity or credibility of HELENE ELITCHER a8 a
witness, She to0ld tho fagonvs that she had not been
contactud before by anvono concerning HELENE ELITCHER, -

gy
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. SYNOPSIS COWT!D:

o

' LITCHER has advised that she was

—_ treated in 1947-1948 by a woman
psychiatrist in Washington, D. C.
(Maryland}, named Dr, MARGARET :
MCKENZIE RIOCH, HELENE ELITCHER 1s the
wife of MAX ELITCHER, former CP member
who testified at trial of JULIUS ‘
ROSENBERG, convicted Soviet espionage

agent, that ROSENBERG tried to recrult

ii
sister-in=law of Dr, JAN
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IV, INFORMATION COWCERNING TREZATMENT OF 7

HELENE ELITCHER BY WOMAN PSYCHIATRIST
AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

- During the investigation of JULIUS ROSENBERG, - -
convicted Soviot cspionage agont, it was learncd from :
HELEWE ELITCHER that she had been treated during 1947

and 1948 by a woman psychistrist in Washington, D. Cas
metropolitan area (Maryland), named Dre MARGARET '
McKENZIE RIOCHe, It is to be noted that HELENE ELITCHER

is the wife of MAX ELITCHER, former Communist Party

member who testifiecd at tho trisl of JULIUS ROSENRERG S
that ROSENEERG had triocd to recruit him into tho Soviet LT
espionage systcm, . - ‘

In connoction with the troatment of IEIENE

ELITCHER by Dre MARGARST McKENZIE RIOCH, SAS HOWARD ~
FLETCHER, Jr., and ROBERT L. SMELTZER intorviowed s

Dre MARCARET McKENZIE RIOCH, 207 Dorsct Avonuc,
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“‘Chcvj Chase, Maryland,

‘middle of 1948,

—

- was relisble and trustworthy.

. HELENE ELITCHER had como to hor for psychistric treate
ment for opproximately &
The -
the middle of 1947 until the
She inflormed the agents that tho recason
why tho paticnt had come to her was becauso of a slight
malaedjustment in cheractor. She said that she had ~
never soon anything to roflect on HELENE ELITCHER!'S
ability to tostify in the ROSENBERG casce. Sho said
sho would not hesitate to state that HELENE ELITCHER

approximate time was from

used to attack tho patient's voracity as a witness, PR
She did not fool that there was any indication of a ,
psychosis or conditions which would adversely affoct:
the veracity or credibility of HELENE ELITCHER as a . -
witnosse

contacted before by anyonc concorning HELENE ELITCEER,

' She informed those agents that T

| year just prior to the time - .
- when HELENE ELITCHER moved to New York City. |

Sho believed it could notbe

Sho told tho agents that she had not boen - R
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treat

MCcKENZIE RIQCH.

wife of MAX ELITCHER, former' CP member
- who testified at trial of JULIUS
. ROSENBERG, convicted Soviet espionage
agenty that ROSENBERG tried to recruit
him into Soviet espionage work. ..
MARCGARET McKENZIE RIOCH belleved to be

i

C e

CHER has ad

vised that she was

ed in 1947~1948 by a woman
psychietrist in Washington, D. C.
(Maryland), namcd Dr, MARGARET

sisterein=law

of Do

- JAIET RIOCH.

FELENE ELITCHER is the
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IV. INFORMATION CONCERNING TREATMENT OF
HELENE ELITCHER BY WOMAN PSYCHIATRIST

AT WASHINGTON, D. C,

f During tho investigation of JULIUS ROSEWBERG,
convicted Soviet espionage egent, it was learncd from
HELENE ELITCHER that sho had been treated during 1947
and 1948 by a womon psychiestrist in Washington, D, C.,
metropolitan aree (Maryland), named Dre. MARGARET
McKENZIE RIOCHe It is #0 be noted that HELENE ELITCHER
is the wife of MAX ELITCHER, former Communist Party :
member who testificd at the trial of JULIUS ROSENBERG

that ROSENBERG had tricd to reerult him into the Sovieb
espionage system,

- In connoction with the treoatment of HEIENE
ELITCHER by Drs MARGARST McKENZIE RIOCH, SAS HOWARD
FLETCHER, Jrss and ROBERT L. SMELTZER interviewsd
Dre MARGARET McKENZIE RIOCH, 207 Dorset Avonue,
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Chovy Chnse, Maryland. Sho informed those agents that S
HELENE ELITCHER had come to hor for psychiatric treate- . L
ment for approximotely a year just prior to the time « -

when HELEKE ELITCHER moved to New York City. The B
- approximate time was from the middle of 1947 until the |
. middle of 1948. Sho informed the agents that tho reason
why tho pationt hed come to her was becauso of a slight

maledjustment in charactere She sald that she had -
never scon anything to roflect on HELENE ELITCHER'S -
ability to tostify in the ROSENBERG case, Sho sald :
she would not hesitato to steto that HELENE ELITCHER |

was roliable and trustworthye Sho believed it could notbe . o
used to attock the patient!s veracity as a witnosse - L
She did not focl that thero was any indication of 2 i
psychosis or conditions which would adversely affect’' : :
the voracity or crodibility of HELENE ELITCHER as a

witnoss, Sho told tho ogents that sho had mot boen i "
contacted bofore by anyone concorning HELENE ELITCEER, i i
5
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At Chevy Chase, Maryland

Will attempt to develop information’ which will
provide background on the nedical training of MARGARET
. McKENZIE RIOCH. HELEWE ELITCHER has stated that she

received osvchiatric treabtment from Dr. MARGARET McKENZIE
RIOCH
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SYLVIA CALLEN, wife of ZALMOND DAVID FRANKLIN in 1638 in

Chicago, Illinois through the efforts of JACK KLING, Yowmg
Communist League Chicago leader, to proceed to New York -

City for infiltration work in the Socialist Workers Party

(SWP) National Headquarters, CALLEN'S work was for Soviet .
intelligence and she worked directly under Dr, GREGORI . :
RABINOVITCH, Head of the Russian Red Cross in New York City )
and Soviet superior of LOULS BUIENZ, .
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ZALMOND DAVID PRANKLIN, Was

The following summary data with respect to FRANEKLIN .
was obtained from the appropriate educational and public '
records as well as from numerous ¢cnfidential Iinformants who
heave been previously ident&fied in tha investigation of
FRANKLIN himself, : SRR
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< : ELIZASETH BENTLEY, self-admitted Soviet agent, . .
advised that CHARLES KRAMER, Washington, DC was a member ;
of the VICTOR PERLQO espiongge group in Washington, DC, In - < |
1946 one FRANKLIN of the subject's address was a correspondent
of CHARLES KRAMER. From August 13, 1948 wntil September 23, . .

1948 PRANKLIN was an emergency patient at the Monmouth
Memorial Hospital, long Branch, New Jersey due to a coronary
artery spasm and myo-cardial infraction, From PFebruary ‘ R
L through November 1948 FRANKLIN 1ived at 10 Willow Street,
T, Brooklyn and from November 1948 to date he has lived with ”

o o his wife at 317 Hicks Street, Brooklyn, - . '
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S Confidential Informant T-6, of known reliability,

il .. advised in about July 1938 that THOMAS L. BLACK was contacted
% - by RABINOVITCH who called himself Dry ROBERT SCYWARTZ, and
SERE who urged BLACK to join TROTSKY'S household in Coyoacan, = -
Mexico and geve BLACK $100,00 to use for medicel treatment T
to speed the healing of SLACK'S injured arm, . ‘

LI & JU Ry

TS

5 The informant said in 1942 RLACK'!S Soviet superior °
- MJACK"™ gave BLACK a letter of introduction from G, L,
RABINOVITCH to Dr, EARL WILLIAM FLOSDORF of Philadelphia, R
BLACK and "JACK" concluded SCHWARTZ and RABINOVITCH were = ~ 777 =
id%gtical.' "JACK" was identified by the informant as JOSEPH '
KATZ. : L : e .
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ShgFis single and the sister of DAVID RIOCH, who is
married to/TARGARET RIOCY, a Consulting Psychologist, DAVID
- RIOCH-18 "a doctor and presently employed as Chief Psychiatrist e
at the Walter Reed Hospital in Washington. He has also been o

& Director of Research for the Chestnut Lodge Sanitarium in

. Rockville,Maryland sine 1943 and is one of the leaders of what .. ...
18 known as the Washington School of Psychiatry which JANET . -
RIOCH also follows, ' ' ‘

i
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On March 15, 1952 MAX and HELENE BLIICYER were con-
"’tacted by SA VINCEBNT J. CAHILL in order to arrange for an
- intervisw with these individuals by the writer with .respect .-
to Dr. JANET RIOCH, SER : - -

ek s . i Lamdmie MU LaE T L a

- VELEN ELITCPER when contacted was quite upset and
stated that she was und 1lling to answer any questions con-
.+ cerning the RIOCHS. She stated that Dr. MARGARET RIOCH had
- been her psychiatrist and bad helped her a great deal through
professional treatments whon she nseded help badly. She
thought very highly of Dr. RIOCH and felt that her relabion-
ship with Mr. MARGARET RIOCH wes of such & personal nature
that she just could not bring herself to answer questions

~ about her or her relatives.

e iusd

Rl s e bk i W e b

HELENE ELITCHzR said she had not social contact with - . =
the doctor but only saw her professionzlly. She said she :
~ was sorry she felt it necessary to refuse to help the FBI. ]
..v on this specific matter but she .said it was too personal a -~ = . |
relatdi onship for her to disauss‘ '

‘MAX ELIPCHER voiced similsar sentiments, He said he -

did not feel as strongly sbout it as his wife, but probably
would $f Dr, MARGARBT RIOCH had been his psychiatriat. He
assured SA CAHILL that his refusal and his wife's refusal =
to answer questions about the RIOCHS was not basaed on any
knowledze which they were axious to conceal, Their refusel, :

, according to both of them, wasg based entirely on personal S
grounds, Both indicated that theg’had cooperated in the R
past and would continue to do soH®in the future but in this

- one particular matter, it was nacessary for them to decline 3

an interview, ’ R h
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| Will exhibit photograph of Dr. JANET RIOCH to LOTIS 9 :
BUIENZ and will interview and exhibit the . photOgraph of Dp..u :
“TRIOCH to ELIZARETH RSVFLEY. - - - - T
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SYLVIA CALLEN, wife of ZALMOND DAVID FRANKLIN in 1938 in )
Chicago, Illinois through the efforts of JACK KLING, Young P
Cormunist League Chicago leader, to procesd to New York S

-~ City for infiltration work in the Socialist Workers Party R
- (SWP) National Headquarters., CALLEN'S work was for Soviet ° T
intelligence and she worked directly under Dr., GREGORI o
RABINOVITCH, Head of the Russfian Red Cross in New York City

and Soviet superior of LOUIS BUIENZ, - v

COPIES CONTINUED
-Doston - 3585}
2-Buffalo (65-2100)(kncs, 2)
3~Chicago (Encs. 2)
2-Los Angeles (Encs, 2)
2=-Milwaukee (Encs, 2)

t.
2-Newark _ ’ . §
- 2-New Haven (65-1468) . ]
" --.-2ePhiladelphias (Ence, 2 -~ - - = -~
l-San Francisco (Info.)
2-Washington Field (65-6018) (Enca. 2)
2w | -
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( AZALMOND DAVID PRANKLIN, Wes,

The following summary data with respect: to FPRANKLIN
was obtained from the appropriate educational and public
records as well as from numerous cenfidentisal informants who ’
have been previously identified.in the lnvestigation of
oo oo FRANKLIN himself, . .




ELIZASETH BENTLEY, self-admitted Soviet agent,
advised that CHARLES KRAMER, Washington, DC was & member )
~of the VICTOR PERLO espionage group in Washington, DC, In - -~
© 1946 one FRANKLIN of the subject's address was & correspondent
of CHARLES KRAMER. Prom August 13, 1948 until September 23,
1948 FRANKLIN was an emergency patient at the Monmouth
Memorisl Hospital, Long Branch, New Jersey due to a coronary )
artery spasm and myoecardidl infraction, From Pebruary
through November 1948 FRANKLIN lived at 10 Willow Street,
Brooklyn and from November 1948 to date he has lived with -
his wife at 317 Hicks Street, Brooklym, : h& T

g

»ﬂ;‘ Dr, GREGORI RABINOVITCH, Was,

e et G e
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: Confidentiel Informant T-6, of known reliability,
advised in about July 1938 that THOMAS L. BLACK was contacted\:
by RABINOVITCH who called himself Dr, ROBERT SCHWARTZ, and

who urged BLACK to join TROTSKY*S household in Coyoacan,
Mexico and geve BLACK $100,00 to use for medical treatment -
to speed the healing of SLACK'S injured arm, | U

The informant seid in 1942 RLACK'S Soviet superior
®JACK" gave BLACK a letter of introduction from G, L,
RARINOVITCH to Dr. EARL WILLIAM FLOSDORP of Philadelphis,
BLACK and "JACK" concluded SCHWARTZ and RABINQVITCH were - : =
1d%gtical. "JACK" was identified by the informant as JOSEPH&JK .
KA . . e .
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Sh s single
. married t
-RIOCH 18 ‘a doctor and

-1s known as the Washin
RIOCH also follows,

TARGARET RIOCHY, a Consulting Psychologiat, DAVID

ﬂs

and the sister of DAVID RIOCH, who s

presently employed a&s Chief Psychiatrist

at the Walter Reed Hospital in Washington, He hag also been
& Director of Research for the Chestnut Lodge Sanitarium in .
Rockville,Maryland sinm 1943 and 1s one of the leaders of what

gton School of Paychiatry shich JANET

»




MAX apd HELENE ELITCYER were con- \:V?f“f
AHILL/1n order to arrange for an e
ividulls by the writer with respect ~ = %3

: On March 15, 195
‘tacted by SA VINCENT J.

- intervisw with these ind
. to Dr. JANET RIOCH, . %

RS

. FELEN ELITCHER when contacted was quite upset and L
stated.that she was und 1ling to mswer any questions con- T
cerning the RIQOCHS, She stated that Dr, MARGARET RIOCH had
been her paychiatrist and had helped her a great deal through
professional treatments when she needed help badly., She
thought very highly of Dr, RIOCH and felt that her relation-
ship with Mr. MARGARET RIOCH wes of gsuch a personal nature e
.. that she just could not bring herself to answer questions kTR
~@bout her or her rolatives. ' : : ' Vt¢> s

-

B HELENE ELITCHFsR said she had not social contact with co
the doctor but only saw her professionally, She said she e
was sorry she felt it necessary to refuse to help the FBI s )
on this gpecific matter but she said it was too psrsonal & '

. relationship for her to discuss. : : zukﬂ‘

EX TR D

. . MAX ELITCHER voiced similar sentiments, He said he . ..

777 41d not fesl as strongly ebout it as his wife, but probably. .- .-

would If Dr, MARGARET RIQCH had been his psychlatrist, He - . ey
assured SA CAHILL that his refusal and his wifet's refusal R
to mmswer questions about the RIOCHS was not based on any R
knowledzé which they were smnxious to conceal. Their refusal, o

according to both of them, was based entirely on personal o -
grounds, Both indicated that they had cooperated in the el '
past and would continue to do so in the future but in this - :

one particular matter, it was necessary for them to declinek)\;"

© . an interview, , .

WL




NY 65-15722 “

_— T THOMAS L. BLACK |
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; T TWA11 exhibit phctogr&ph of D:- : .mm;r RIOCT ta LOUI
wBUIENz and will 1nt;erview and emihit tha, ptmtograph of Dr.w
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT’D)

3
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BALTIMORE

At Choevy Chaog, ﬁarvland

Will attempt to develop information which will 1 ‘P}/
provide baclground on the medicul training of MARGARET
McKENZIE RIOCH. HELENE ELITCYER has sbtated that she ;f?
received psychiatric treatment from Dr. MARGARET licKENZIE V1

o LA B iy e i




